

**1 S2-S6 Pupils – Orkney Youth Conference**

Could the following students attending the Orkney Youth Conference on Thursday please come to Ms Devlin's room F050 in History at 1.30pm on Wednesday to meet Mara Broadhurst the new KGS youth worker who will be accompanying you to the conference.

We shall be meeting at 9.30am on Thursday morning in the foyer before walking down to the Kirkwall Community Centre for registration and a start time of 10.00am

Please attend your period 1 class on Thursday as normal but ask your teacher for permission to leave in time to meet at 9.30am.

If you have any questions please visit Mara in the Guidance Department.

Erynn Stevenson 6E	Maya Tams Gray 5C	Rachel Evans 5C	Elizabeth Gorn 3C
Teigan Scott 2C2	Scott Johnson 3C	Justine Pizon 3C2	Megan Waterson 3C2
Erika Poke 3C1	Charlotte Hume 3C	Finn Hancock (3E2)	Leah Mills (3E2)
Emma Rendall (3E2)	Hannah Grieve (3E1)	Finlay Luke (3E1)	Erin Dundas (3E1)
Liam Tait 3F	Jake Topham 3F	Tyler Johnston 3F	Skyla Nicolson 3F

Ms M Broadhurst

**2 S5 Pupils – St Andrews Summer School**

St Andrews University are offering a Summer School in late June for S5 pupils who meet certain criteria. If you think you may be interested in applying, please see the poster on the notice board outside the Guidance Base or speak to your Guidance Teacher. The closing date for applications is Thursday 28 February and it's an on-line application. This is a great opportunity and previous KGS pupils have benefited from it – and it's free!!!

The Guidance Team

**3 S3-S5 Pupils who take music as a SQA subject and/or receive Instrumental Lessons**

As part of our conditions for Youth Music Initiative funding from Creative Scotland it has been requested that we survey pupils about what music projects they would like to see offered in the 2019/20 academic year.

**GROUP TUTORS** – Please hand out the included questionnaires to all S1-S5 pupils who take music as a subject and/or receive Instrumental Lessons and return to the office by the end of the day TODAY.

Ms L Proctor

**4 Ski Trip Pupils – Meeting**

A reminder to everyone, please come to my room (F067) at break today to collect hoodies, allocate rooms and decide on apres activities.

Mrs Spence

**5 S4-S6 Pupils – Inverness Shopping Trip**

We have 2 places available on the Inverness Shopping Trip. We are opening this up to any S4-S6 pupils who do not have exams on the dates below:

Wed 29th, Thurs 30th, Fri 31st May

If you are interested and would like any further information about this trip, please see Miss Gray or Ms Adams in Curriculum Support before Thursday this week.

Miss L Gray & Ms C Adams

**6 All Pupils – Mary Poppins**

There is a meeting at lunchtime for all members of the chorus. This is to let you choose your part so it is important everyone attends. It is at 1.30pm in F008 (Mrs Dearness' room).

Mrs G Dearness

**7 All Pupils – Music**

Strings for all S1-S6 pupils will be on Thursday after school

Mrs R Harvey

**8 S4-S5 Pupils – Careers Appointments**

P2 Lewis Butcher	P3 Conal Caithness	P4 Ella Moncrieff	P6 Jana Robertson
P7 Katy Liddle			

Miss K Hume